

EAST AFR. PROT

57130

Recd
Rev'd 29 SEP 14

Governor
Belfield Tel 302

GIFT OF COFFEE
FOR EXPEDITIONARY FORCE

1914

29th Sept

States Government desire to present 100 tons
of local grown coffee. Estimated cost £7000 to be
met from balances. States as to benefit to local
planters. Requests telegraphic approval.

Last previous Paper.

The Head Sir G. Fildes:
The difficulty of export must ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~remembered~~
~~but~~ ^{be} ~~heard~~
from Govt report ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~possible~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~heard~~
heard of any difficulty in finding a market.
My own view is that R.A.F. would afford to
take gifts of this kind - it is ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~likely~~
under a good deal of more direct expenditure
in connexion of the war - & that if local
planters need helping over the whole it is
probably possible to devise some scheme
which will involve slight or no loss to the Govt.

den. tel 30 Sept 14

W.S. 29.9.14

Telegraph briefly in case of Mr. Bottomley?
minute. Dft. for ?

Next subsequent Paper

J.R.
29/9/14

Sir J. Anderson.

In this case I agree there is
an important honesty about the 2nd
sentence about your looking at the 2nd
page.

(P. 29 9 14)

I have referred to you.

at once
On 30 9 14

~~The above~~ Sir G. Fiddes

Submitted for decision as to whether
I should now send a statement to the
Press. The Govt. is not likely to raise the
matter of a gift again ~~as has happened~~
~~that~~

Drop it now?

G.C. 16.10.14

H. J. R.

16/10/14

At once
On 17.10.14

TELEGRAM. His Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to
the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received Colonial Office 7.10 p.m. 28th September,
1914.)

PRINTED FOR PARLIAMENT
7646 D.L.C. 1914

No. 302. 28th September.

Government of East Africa Protectorate
desire to present 100 tons of local coffee British
Troops for use on continent approximate cost landed
at London £7,000 which I propose to pay from
balances. In addition to assisting troops
transaction will benefit local planters who will be
able to dispose of considerable proportion of
present crop which will be otherwise difficult to
export. Please telegraph whether you are prepared
to approve.

BELFIELD.

RC1686

Telegraphic Address
"SIGNALLY STOCK"
LONDON

Telephone
3632 LONDON WALL
(4 Lines)

TELEGRAM

ISSUED FROM ELECTRA HOUSE, FINSBURY PAVEMENT

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule Book

No inquiry respecting this Telegram may be attended to without production of this copy

for list of Company's Stations (all Locations) and Telegram Numbers

Examples: RW-3459.07
HL-8554.06



<i>Cix</i>	Clerk's Name and Date <i>WZ</i>	Time Received <i>5.48</i>	Number	No. <i>18</i>
------------	------------------------------------	------------------------------	--------	------------------

PRINTED FOR PARLIAMENT
60.7646 DECEMBER 1914

XSA 45 NAIROBI 47 28 RT BG PASADEN =

CHAPELLES LN =

302 ^{28 Sept} ~~SAINTESS~~ ^{Foot of a P} GINGERNESS ^{departs to} DEPARTAGE ^{100 tons of} PRESENT SWELLER

LOCAL COFFEE THICKHEAD TAUNTINGLY ON CONTINENT

^{approximate cost} CRISPIDO ^{Consists of} LADOSINGLY ¹⁰⁰⁰ LONDON ^{with} PILOSELLA ^{propose to} TOSTADILLO PROFONDITA

PAY FROM BALANCES SILVERGRAY ABSILIAM

ASSISTING TROOPS ^{transaction} SYRINGEGUN WILL BENEFIT LOCAL PLANTERS

^{will be able to} ~~ADAFASSEM~~ ^{dispose of} DISPUNCTED ^{considerable} CONGEALED ^{proportion of} PROCIONE

RC1686

STATIONS IN LONDON.

- | | |
|------------------|--|
| TELEPHONE NO.: | TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS: "SIGNALLY STOCK, LONDON." |
| 1848 London Wall | "The Baltic," Bury St. Entrance, E.C. |
| 2942 Hop | 6, Denman Street, Borough, S.E. |
| 2816 Garrard | 41 & 43, Parliament Street, S.W. |
| 1014 Holborn | 37, Holborn Viaduct, E.C. |
| | Foreign Auction Mart, Covent Garden, W.C. |

Head Office:

Electra House, Finsbury Pavement, E.C.

Telephones 1127 LONDON WALL. Telegraphic Address: "EASTERN AVE." LONDON.



Telegraphic Address: "SIGNALLY STOCK, LONDON."

Telephone: 3030 LONDON WALL (4 Lines)

TELEGRAM

ISSUED FROM ELECTRA HOUSE, FINSBURY PAVEMENT.

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED

Via Eastern

Doubtful words should be OFFICIAL. See Rule Book.

No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without production of this Copy.

See back of form for list of Company's Stations in London and Telephone Numbers.



Examples: PW-3.48 D. 27
HL-3.55 A. 11

X8a 45/22

No.	Clerk's Name and Date.	Time Received.	Remarks.	No.
<i>12</i>				

Station from: ...
Date, Hour, Time

present map which will be
~~CUSDELS~~ ~~TOTALISONS~~ OTHERWISE ~~DIFFUSIONS~~ EXPORT

Telegram whether you are
SILVERGRAY PLEASE STRESSLESS AMINO RARON = BELFIELD

LONDON.

TELEPHONE NO.	TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NO.	TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS
2422 London Wall	<u>Electra House, Finsbury Pavement, E.C.</u>	1848 London Wall	"The Baltic" Bury St. Laurence, E.C.
2422 London Wall	<u>11, Old Broad Street, E.C.</u>	2242 Holb	5, Densham Street, W. 1
2422 Gower St	<u>140, Kingsway, W.C. (Charing Cross)</u>	2219 Gower St	41 & 42, Park Lane, W. 1
2421 Avenue	<u>2, Cannon Street, E.C.</u>	1014 Holborn	37, Holborn Viaduct, E.C.
2422 Avenue	<u>Market Buildings, 29, Moorgate Lane, E.C.</u>		Foreign Auction Mart, Covent Garden, W. 1

Head Office:-

Electra House, Finsbury Pavement, E.C.

Telephone: 1127 LONDON WALL. Telegraphic Address:—"EASTERN AVE.," LONDON.

37180 1/4

PRINTED FOR PARLIAMENT
No. 7646 DECEMBER 1974

526 pm

30 September
Sanction

20

Your telegram of 28 September as

Handwritten notes:
DRAFT
Del
DRAFT
DRAFT

DRAFT

Governor Haust

302 status of state of
treasury & 5 in accession

finances of EAP and of
Security
expenses about
carry to
in connection with

MINUTE.

Mr. ~~Anderson~~, 30/9/74

Mr. Read 30

* Sir G. Fiddes 30

Sir H. Just.

* Sir J. Anderson 30

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

for comment

do not consider it desirable that
replies

gift should be made of further
material

If necessary to give assistance to
planters it should be possible
to do so without incurring loss
of any material loss to

Government

difficulty is that of export
of material

it would be
with a view of a gift

As regards the statement to Press -
that the gift has been offered but
is being? of the Post. and accepted
I suggest that it should avoid
all the usual about the Gov return
to the change?

Yes? +

? omit
last sentence
of text: H. J. R. [Signature]

Handwritten: facilities

Handwritten: 50% of material
to permit
to permit
to permit